



20th February 2019

NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING

Monday 25th February, 7.30 pm at the Parish Office	Planning Committee
<p>18/531 Apologies for Absence</p> <p>18/532 Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).</p> <p>18/533 Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i></p> <p>18/534 To approve the minutes of the Planning committee held on 28th January 2018</p> <p>18/535 Update on Planning Applications Refused/Granted – <i>for information only</i></p> <p>18/536 Update on Enforcement Notices – <i>for information only</i></p> <p>18/537 To consider New Planning Applications: CB/19/00087/FULL, 8 Peck Court – Convert garage into living accommodation with new window to rear CB/19/00283/FULL, 15 Roman Road – Single storey rear extensions and associated alterations</p> <p>18/538 To consider any urgent planning applications received after the agenda was produced</p> <p>18/539 Any other business of an <u>urgent nature</u> or for inclusion on the next agenda – <i>for information only</i></p>	<p>Members: G Gardner (Chair) J Roberts (Vice-chair) N Day D Gunter (ex-officio) L Davison-Williams (ex-officio)</p> <p>Minutes: Mrs C Callen</p>
Monday 25th February, 7.45pm at the Parish Office	Highways & Environment Committee
<p>18/540 Apologies for Absence</p> <p>18/541 Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).</p> <p>18/542 Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i></p> <p>18/543 To approve the minutes of the Highways & Environment committee held on 26th November 2018</p> <p>18/544 To acknowledge the bus shelter inspection</p> <p>18/545 To consider producing local walks leaflets</p> <p>18/546 To consider purchasing a portable radar speed sign</p> <p>18/547 To consider survey of hedges around the village</p> <p>18/548 To acknowledge resident's complaints regarding the bus service to Hitchin</p> <p>18/549 To consider improvements to seating at bus shelters</p> <p>18/550 To consider installation of real-time bus timetables at bus stops</p> <p>18/551 Any other business of an <u>urgent nature</u> or for inclusion on the next agenda – <i>for information only</i></p>	<p>Members: J Paxton (Chair) N Day (Vice-chair) J Roberts D Gunter (ex-officio) L Davison-Williams (ex-officio)</p> <p>Minutes: Mrs C Callen</p>
Monday 25th February, 8.30pm at the Parish Office	Policies & Resources Committee
<p>18/552 Apologies for Absence</p> <p>18/553 Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).</p> <p>18/554 Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i></p> <p>18/555 To approve the minutes of Policies & Resources committee held on 28th January 2019</p> <p>18/556 Update regarding the request for lighting on access road to doctors surgery</p>	<p>Members: D Gunter (Chair) L Davison-Williams (Vice-chair) A Channon G Gardner J Paxton J Selley</p>

18/557	To consider and approve location for skip	B Thomas
18/558	To consider way forward regarding Bailey's Piece land	
18/559	To consider and approve reinvestment of Hampshire Trust Funds	Minutes: Mrs C Callen
18/560	To consider and approve costs to replace Parish Notice Board	
18/561	Any other business of an <u>urgent nature or for inclusion on the next agenda</u> – <i>for information only</i>	